
 

 
         August 17, 2015 

 
IMPORTANT MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Clearing Member Firms  

Chief Financial Officers  
  Back Office Managers  
 
FROM:   CME Group Clearing 
 
ADVISORY: 15-243 
 
SUBJECT: EREP SMART Click Claim Process Deadline 

 

Please be advised the deadline to claim your SMART Click ID for EREP is Saturday, August 22nd. After this date, there will 
no longer be an option to login with a Legacy ID and EREP will only be accessible with a SMART Click ID.  A user can 
create their SMART Click ID or claim their Legacy ID via the EREP portal application independently prior to the 
aforementioned deadline.  
 

Please note that after August 22nd EREP will no longer be available via the CME Portal. The application will only be 
available via the links below: 
 

 https://erep.cmegroup.com/erep/ 

 https://login.cmegroup.com/ 
 
Listed below are the steps required to maintain access: 

 Register for a SMART Click ID at www.cmegroup.com/smartclick 

 Activate your SMART Click ID 

 Claim & Link your Legacy ID to your SMART Click ID:  https://erep.cmegroup.com/erep/ 
 
Below is the link to the SMART Click FAQ document for a detailed overview of the process:   

 http://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/files/cme-smartclick-claim-faq.pdf 
 
For questions regarding creating a new SMART Click ID, please contact the EASE team at 312-456-1560, option #2. For all 
other inquiries, please contact CME Clearing Services at 312-207-2525 or ccs@cmegroup.com. 
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